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Question:  Can you explain to me about the item 2 - do you mean the grand total will be 15,000 

for the year regarding the item 2? 

 

Answer:   The 15,000 USD is the maximum amount allowable for the temporary services.  This 

would be above and beyond the standard services performed at the KGB, CHU and Consulate 

building. 

 

******** 

 

Question: after we fixed the workers, and as you know workers as normal people needs regular 

leaves annually, gets sick, and sometimes due to reasons they resign and quit, what shall we do, 

do we need to designate spare people , how can we handle that issue? Does the spare person need 

to have badge all the time in case or what? 

 

 :rewsnA  The contract calls for adequate workforce to perform the services, how the contractor 

determines that is at his own discretion.  

 

******** 

 

Is it possible to tell us for how long the other contractor been doing that job, is that contractor 

Iraqi or from other country, are the workers TCN or Iraqi? 

  

:rewsnA  We are not able to provide this information.  

 

******** 

 

We are a little bit confused which date is the due day, due to the amendments, 18
th

 or 22th, 

December? 

 

:rewsnA  The latest amendment to the solicitation is the most updated information – the due date 

is December 18
th

. 

 

 

******** 

 



Regarding the supervisor whom should speak English, does he need to be there all the time, or in 

request? 

 

Answer: The contractor shall designate a representative who shall be responsible for on-site 

supervision of the Contractor's workforce at all times. 

 

******** 

 

Question: Through which banks we should submit our bonds (Performance & Payment) ? 

 

Answer: There are several Iraqi banks that are able to provide the letter of bank guaranty.   

 

******** 

 

Question: In Solicitation document it doesn't state who is responsible for staff accommodation, 

meals, medical facilities and laundry services. Kindly confirm who is responsible, 

GOVERNMENT or CONTRACTOR. 

Answer: The Government does not provide staff accommodation, meals, medical facilities and 

laundry services. 


